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       February 23, 2018 
 

 
AMENDMENT NO.: III 

 
TO 

 
INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-037-18 

 
FOR 

 
STANDBY GENERATORS 

 
 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following change and response to inquiries received from Far 
East Equipment Company, LLC dated February 13, 2018 and February 16, 2018, and R&D Marketing dated 
February 21, 2018: 
 
CHANGE: 
 
 Bid Opening date is changed FROM 2:00 P.M., Thursday, March 01, 2018 TO NOW READ  

2:00 P.M., Thursday, March 08, 2018. 
 

Far East Equipment Company LLC inquiry dated 02/13/18: 
 
QUESTION: 

1. Question: STANDBY GENERATOR: SPECIFICATIONS: Rated 42KW / 52 KVA “Standby” 
120/208 Volts, Three Phase 63 Amps 
 
A 40 KW generator is capable of producing 139 Amps of power at 120/208 Volts.  GPA is 
requesting a 42 KW / 52 KVA 120/208 Volts downsizing the Main Line Circuit Breaker to only 
require 70 Amps.  It would seem that a 40 KW is capable of producing more than enough energy. 
 
Would GPA accept a 40 KW; 120/208 Volts, in lieu of the requested generator on Item 1.0? 

 
ANSWER:  
 REMOVE (Bid Specification Form) Pages 3a and 4a of 20 and REPLACE with Pages 3b and 4b 

of 20.(see attached) 
 
QUESTION: 

2. Question: STANDBY GENERATOR: SPECIFICATIONS: Rated 81KW / 101 KVA “Standby” 
120/208 Volts, Three Phase 122 Amps 
 
An 80 KW generator is capable of producing 278 Amps of power at 120/208 Volts.  GPA is 
requesting an 81 KW / 101 KVA 120/208 Volts downsizing the Main Line Circuit Breaker to only 
require 125 Amps.  It would seem that an 80 KW is capable of producing more than enough 
energy. 
 
Would GPA accept an 80 KW 120/208 Volts, in lieu of the requested generator on Item 2.0? 
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ANSWER: 
 REMOVE (Bid Specification Form) Pages 3a and 4a of 20 and REPLACE with Pages 3b and 4b 

of 20.(see attached) 
 

 
Far East Equipment Company LLC inquiry dated 02/16/18: 
 
QUESTION: 

1. Regarding Amendment No.: I (GPA response to Question 3). 
 
REMOVE and REPLACE Page 4 of 20 with Page 4a of 20: 
 
Under SPECIFICATIONS, 120/208 Volts, Three Phase 122 Amps is changed 
 
TO NOW READ: 120/208 Volts, 3 Phase 288 Amps 
 
Please confirm that the amperage is 278 Amps and not 288 Amps, because a 80 KW or 81 KW is 
not capable of producing the 288 Amps at 120/208 Volts 3 phase? 

 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly refer to revised Bid Specification Form Pages 3b and 4b of 20 (see attached). 
 
QUESTION: 

2. We are also following up regarding our request to submit a 40 KW in lieu of a 41 KW generator, 
because according to GPA’s Amendment No.: I (Answer to Question 1) 120/208 Volts 3 Phase 139  
Amps is the new specification. 

 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly refer to revised Bid Specification Form Pages 3b and 4b of 20 (see attached). 
 
QUESTION: 

3. Because the bid opening is set for 2/21/18 at 2:00 P.M., we are requesting that the response to 
questions is distributed by 2/19/18-so that we have enough time to prepare? 

 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly refer to CHANGES above, extending the Bid Opening to 2:00 P.M., Thursday, March 08,  

2018. 
  
 
R&D Marketing inquiry dated 02/21/18: 
 
QUESTION: 

1. Will a 50KW be acceptable? Generac does not offer 42KW. 
 
ANSWER: 
 No.  Kindly refer to revised Bid Specification Form Pages 3b and 4b of 20 (see attached). 
 
QUESTION: 

2. What is this backing up? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Sewer Pump Station and Water Well Station. 
 
QUESTION: 

3. What type of enclosure?  It says open unit so no enclosure? 
 










